
Town of Riverhead 
200 Howell Avenue 

Riverhead, NY  11901 
 
 
 
 

TO: Supervisor Aguiar; Deputy Supervisor Higgins; Councilpersons Beyrodt, 
Hubbard, Kern, Rothwell; Julie O’Neill, Deputy Town Clerk; Kelly Tocci, 
Interim Senior Citizen Programs Manager 

 
CC: Carol Delvecchio, Clerk’s Office; Karen Westwood, Senior Citizen 

Programs 
 
FROM: Teresa Baldinucci, Purchasing Agent 
 
DATE:  February 22, 2022 
 
RE: Bid Opening Report for Food and Meat Products 
 
 
 
3 bids were received and opened on February 10, 2022 at 11am: 
 
Lowney Wholesale Meats 
915 Flanders Road 
Flanders, NY 11901 
Lowney1000@yahoo.com  
 
H Schrier & Co., Inc. 
4901 Glenwood Road 
Brooklyn, NY 11234 
Steve@schrierfoodservice.com 
 
Ace Endico Corp. 
80 International Blvd 
Brewster, NY 10509 
dblaikie@aceendico.com 
 
 
 
Results of the bid opening are attached. Bids have been forwarded to the Senior Citizen 
Programs Department to be reviewed by the Food Services Supervisor.  
 

Yvette Aguiar 
Supervisor 

Teresa Baldinucci
Purchasing Agent 

631-727-3200 Ext. 271 




















































































